

# May 22

## Meeting Minutes



**DATE:** Tuesday, May 10, 2022 @ 11 am

**LOCATION:** Zoom/UC 116

**ATTENDING:** Venus Lillis, Brittany Stanley, Chrissy Gonzalez, April Johnson, Jim Bynum, Joni Millican, Susan Gleason, Ambrosia Dodson, Sydney Custer, Dustin Nix, Courtney Thomas, Kristie Avery, Jodi Pompa, Payton Green, Brittany Barnett, Deanna Harding, Madie Westmoreland, Maleny Gomez, Shelly Caraway, Emily Newsome

**ABSENT:** Jennifer Davis

### Meeting Topics:

1. Meeting Minutes from April 22 Meeting
  - a. Jim motions to approve and Dustin seconds
2. Treasurer Report
  - a. Budgeted money left over from 3000 is 1062.72 – must be spent before September 1.
  - b. Additional Revenue - 1383.00
3. Introductions – Leadership positions sit for one year, except president is for two years.
4. Retreat will be in August
5. Pasta Palooza –
  - a. Michael is getting this all together and will have updates soon. Normally we do a meal and bingo, and the proceeds go to the food pantry. Last year we did the drive through, and since that worked, it will be continued this year.
6. Remote working – Venus was put on a work group that is surveying the schools and they are putting together best practices. They will release this information by the end of summer. TAMUT is trying to create a policy that works across campus. There are a lot of different factors that come into play just to allow one person to work from home.
7. Family Fun Day – Dustin is spearheading this project. Ideas we had was an outdoor picnic, with events for the kids, watermelon eating contest, maybe do a kiddie pool with ducks to turnover for prizes. Food would be burgers and hotdogs or a taco truck. Also, maybe an ice cream truck.
  - a. We need to find out if families can come
  - b. Dates? Times? June 23<sup>rd</sup> from 3p – 5p
  - c. T shirts
  - d. RSVP? So, we can get a good idea of how much food we need.

- e. Maybe snacks would be good so people could just graze
  - f. Theme? Backyard Summer Cookout – Lemonade, watermelon, checkered table clothes
  - g. Budget is 1200, want to stick as close to that as possible.
  - h. Venus will get with Lindsey to get a graphic sent out.
8. Treat Truck – April needs some ideas on what we would like to get. Looking to do one in May, June, and July. We will do the Wednesday after staff council meeting each month. April will send out an invite for help that day to pass it around.